
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

RFP #911183 

 

(as of August 17, 2018) 

 

1) Please specify if Talent Management business/similar scope of work experience is compulsory 

or would any private firm experience and past performance be considered for this project?   

 

Response:  The County is seeking a customizable software solution (Cloud based or on 

premise) for talent management functions, not a consulting business arrangement. 

 

2) Please confirm can we submit any private firm references? It we be evaluated or not, five 

references is mandatory?   

 

Response:  References directly related to integration of the software solution proposed is 

required. 

 

3) Please specify if you are looking commercial off-the-shelf software or custom software? Is it 

software already purchased?  

 

Response:  The County is seeking an off the shelf customizable solution.  This RFP is for 

the purchase of that system. 

 

4) Please specify can we perform the task offsite/offshore?  

 

Response:  The application is to be hosted within the US and contractor shall be authorized 

to transact business in Virginia.  The provider will need to be on site for some project 

meetings and implementation phases, but other data migration and programming tasks 

would likely be performed off site.  The proposal should provide specific details about site 

visits in the implementation plan. 

 

5) Please specify if presentation/services/training is to be performed on-site or off-site?   

 

Response:  Initial training should be on site with ongoing training opportunities either 

virtual or on site. 

 

6) Please specify is there any hardware requirement?  

 

Response:  The County is seeking a SaaS and the provider is to specify the browser and 

hardware requirements for the end user. If the solution is hosted onsite, the provider’s 

hardware requirements for the end user will be evaluated.  Compatibility will be a 

requirement for versatility and mobile access. 

 

 

 



7) What is the period of performance of this project?  

 

Response:  See Addendum #2 

 

8) Please specify if any license or certification is required?  

 

Response:  N/A 

 

9) We usually sign mutual NDAs with our prospects. Could I send you one so we can get that 

signed from both sides? 

 

Response:  See Page 22 of RFP regarding Propriety Information. 

 


